
 

County of Union, Illinois 

Office of the Chief Information Officer 

309 W. Market—Room 115 

Jonesboro, IL 62952 

Rollie Hawk, CIO 

(618) 925-2470 

cio@unioncountyil.gov 

@unioncountycio 

January 27, 2017 

[sent via email] 

Marcus Salazar 
MMI 
1201 N.W. 34th 
Oklahoma City, OK 73118 

mdsalazar@earthlink.net 

Mr. Salazar: 

Please consider this our response to your attached Freedom of Information Act request, received via telephone by Chief 
Information Officer Rollie Hawk on January 20, 2017 and in a follow-up email, summarized below: 

Here is the list of gaps we discussed for your review.  

1/7/2016   - #00000029 missing 
1/22/2016 - #00000118 missing 
3/3/2016   - #00000378 missing 
4/11/2016 - #00000585 missing 
5/25/2016 - #00000859 & 00000860 missing 
6/27/2016 - #00001084 missing 
11/4/2016 - #00001971, 1972, 1973, 1974 missing. 

Per County Clerk Terry Bartruff, those numbers were unused. 

We consider your request completed.  If we may be of further assistance, please let us know. 

Sincerely, 

 

Rollie Hawk, Chief Information Office 

Enclosure 

 
Cc: Tyler Edmonds, State’s Attorney 
 Terry Bartruff, County Clerk 




